
Memo               
To: Board of Education

From: Amanda Herrera-Ford, Director of Human Resources

Date: February 18, 2025

Re: Professional Staff – Additional Assignments

ACT Prep Instructor- West Campus- Effective 01/27/2025

• Melissa Stapleton- English
• Wendy Venegas- Math
• John Barabe- Social Science
• Dipti Goel- Science
• Misty Mullin- Math
• Jacob Babich- Math
• Jen Baxter- Science

ACT Prep Instructor- Central Campus- Effective 01/27/2025

• Luna Hilal- English
• Brianna Bowman- Science
• Eric Wendt- Science
• Kelsey Duranty- Social Science
• Emily Bonebrake- Science

After School Tutoring- Central Campus- Effective 01/27/2025

• Taylor Cochran
• Jennifer Jungles
• Veryl Boykin
• Eric Wendt
• Sean McKeown

     Summer School Session 1- Effective 06/01/2025

• Gandhi Schlote- Government- Central Campus
• Stephanie Phillips- Government- Central Campus
• Ken Poort- Government- West Campus
• Grace Burrus- Economics- West Campus
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Memo               
Summer School Session 2- Effective 06/01/2025

• Gandhi Schlote- Economics- Central Campus
• Stephanie Phillips- Economics- Central Campus
• Ken Poort- Economics- West Campus
• Miguel Silva- Social Science- Central Campus
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